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From: Missy Beaver [missy beaver@jhscapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 12:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000041123

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Good Afternoon,
Please change the corporation address for the above noted corporation to the following...

S Capital Insurance Services, Inc. # P10000041123
501 E Kennedy Blvd Ste 1400
Tampa, FL 33602

The email address to be used for Annual Report Reminder Notices should be updated to Robert Alvarez...

rob.alvarez@jhscapital.com.
Thank you,

Missy Beaver

JHS Capital Advisors, Inc

Life Insurance / Appointment Administrator
501 E Kennedy Blvd.

Ste 1400

Tampa FL 33602

{P) 813-202-7960 Ext. 7925

{F) 813-223-1984

(T) 877-307-4547
missy.beaver@ihscapital.com

JHS capital
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JHS Capital Advisors, Inc. does not accept buy, sell or cancel orders by e-mail, or any instructions by e-mail that would
require your signature. Information contained in this communication is not considered an officiaf record of your account
and does not supersede normal trade confirmations or statements. Any infermation provided has been prepared from
sources believed to be reliable but is not guaranteed, does not represent all available data necessary for making
investment decisions and is for informational purposes only.

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any

distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately.
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